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Dsida, Michael

From: ’ Rossmiller, Dan

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2000 1:15 PM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: Drafting Request

Mike:;

Senator George requests that you draft in bill form something similar to LRB a1709/1 with the following changes:

Delete provisions relating to cigarette tax increase.
Fund at $25 million rather than 30.

Please call me if you have any questions.
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: T

2 f,f 7 1. Page9, line 12: after “credit;” insert “increasing the cigarette tax; grants for

. m%“"’“m%w%
oo,

;. .
3 ( innovative police technology;”.

4 \\ 2. Page 38, line 11: after that line insert: 4
5 7}36) - OFFICE OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE

6 '° (e) Governor’s police technology
7 grants - GPR C ~0- 30,000,000

8 Q}\/

10 ?}SECTION%. 20.505 (6) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

11 - 20505 (6) (e) Governor’s police technology grants. As a continuing
12 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to provide grants to state and local law
13 enforcement agencies to acquire innovative police technology and to train law
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enforcement officers and agency employes in the ﬁse of technology acquired with

‘such grants.&y >y
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1 AN AcrT .. relating to: grants for innovative police technology and making an

2 appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Referencg Bureau
Under current law, the department of justice distributes grants to law

enforcement agencies in cities with high levels of violent and drug-related crimgto .~ '
mo acquire innovative law enforcement technology. A law enforcemént
e "~ agency receiving a grant under this program must provide matching funds equal to
y 50%of the grant awarded. This bill establ‘i;hes a separate grant program under
L sathaa which the office of justice assistance (OJA) provides. grants to state and local law
.~ enforcement agencieggto enable them to acquire innovative police technology and to
train law enforcement officers and agency employes in the use of the technology. The
bill does not require OJA to consider crime levels in the jurisdictions served by
agencies seeking grants, nor does it require any matching funds from agencies

receiving grants.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

P

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcCTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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20.505 Administration, department of
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SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 03/17/2000 To: Senator George

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4776

Topic
Police technology grants

Subject(s)

Criminal Law - law enforcement

1. JACKET the draft for introduction

[ 4
in the Senate _& or the Assembly (check only one). Only the requestehdnder whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s draffing reéords may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please

allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It‘takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to - |
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Michael Dsida, Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-9867



